

# Ullas Chacko Antony

Senior .NET Developer at Essential Energy

ullascantony@yahoo.com

---

## Summary

:: 8.5+ years of Software Development experience with prominence on multi-tiered and highly scalable web applications utilizing Microsoft .NET Framework 2.0/3.0/3.5/4.0.

:: Experienced in design and development of Software Interfaces based on Service Oriented Architecture using WCF, C# and XML Web Services and Web Applications utilizing ASP.NET, SilverLight and JavaScript.

:: Participated in complete SDLC in a Microsoft Team System environment for small to large scale project undertakings.

:: Exposed to Agile methodology (Scrum) as well as traditional processes like Waterfall model.

:: Very strong in Requirements Analysis, prepares functional specifications and detailed design documents directly from use cases and other business requirements documentation.

:: Capable of freshly developing multi-tiered architectural frameworks targeting re-usable and manageable code and scalable software.

:: Well versed in Object Oriented Analysis & Design (OOAD) specifically with UML and used Microsoft Visio as a design tool.

:: Highly competent in client side scripting using JavaScript / VBScript and AJAX implementations.

:: Designed Databases emphasizing on normalization and implemented DB level business logic using stored procedures, views, triggers and functions in Microsoft SQL Server together with report generation using Microsoft SSRS and Crystal Reports.

:: Exposed to onshore-offshore team activities and management and posses excellent communication skills both verbal and written.

:: Ability to efficiently visualize and convert user requirements to functional software.

:: Highly creative, quick to learn, self-motivated and a good team player.

## Specialties

:: Possess the ability to single handedly analyze, design, develop & deploy small to medium sized Web

Applications.

---

## Experience

### **Senior .NET Developer at Essential Energy**

May 2012 - Present (1 month)

Website: <http://www.essentialenergy.com.au>

Type of employment: Contract Full Time (40 Hours per week). Profile: Design and development of enterprise solutions using Microsoft technologies: WCF, ASP.NET, MVC3, Entity framework, Unity pattern.

### **Principal Software Engineer at First American Title**

June 2006 - January 2012 (5 years 8 months)

Website: <http://www.firstam.com>

Type of employment: Permanent Full Time (40 Hours per week).

Designations held:

Principal Software Engineer (March 1st 2011 – January 31st 2012).

Senior Software Engineer (November 1st 2007 – February 28th 2011).

Software Engineer (June 5th 2006 - October 31st 2007).

### **Analyst Programmer at JacobsonSoft Information Technologies**

November 2004 - December 2005 (1 year 2 months)

Website: <http://www.jacobsonsoft.com>

Type of employment: Permanent Full Time (44 Hours per week).

### **Software Programmer at IndiaOptions.com**

January 2003 - October 2004 (1 year 10 months)

Subsidiary division of EnServices Inc., NJ, USA.

Type of employment: Permanent Full Time (40 Hours per week).

---

## Languages

<b>English</b>	(Full professional proficiency)
<b>Malayalam</b>	(Native or bilingual proficiency)
<b>Hindi</b>	(Professional working proficiency)

---

## Test Scores

### **International English Language Test (IELTS)**

May 2010 Score:8

Overall Band: 8 (Listening: 7.5, Reading: 8.5, Writing: 8.5, Speaking: 7)

---

## Skills & Expertise

**.NET**  
**ASP.NET**  
**C#**  
**VB.NET**  
**ASP.NET MVC**  
**JavaScript**  
**jQuery**  
**AJAX**  
**VBScript**  
**Web Services**  
**XHTML**  
**XML**  
**CSS**  
**Transact SQL**  
**Microsoft SQL Server**  
**Microsoft Visual Studio.NET**  
**Adobe Photoshop**  
**Microsoft Visio**  
**Microsoft Team Foundation Server**  
**Microsoft SSRS**  
**Crystal Reports**

---

## Education

### **Annamalai University**

Master of Science in Information Technology, Information Technology, 2003 - 2005

Grade: 74%

### **Mahatma Gandhi University**

Bachelor of Commerce, Commerce, Marketing, 1999 - 2002

Grade: 52%

---

## Interests

Photography, Travel

---

# Ullas Chacko Antony

Senior .NET Developer at Essential Energy

ullascantony@yahoo.com

---



[Contact Ullas on LinkedIn](#)